

Vic (LKKAUTO)

From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 August, 2018 12:56 PM
To: Vic (LKKAUTO)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A
Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> PART 2/2 RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

Dear Vic

Please proceed.

Regards,
Ong Li Li
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Vic (LKKAUTO) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 10 August, 2018 10:41 AM
To: ONG LI LI
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Vic (LKKAUTO)
Subject: RE: <SEEK MANDATE> PART 2/2 RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

PART 2/2

Your Ref: ~~17/18/18/VP05/020437~~ 17/18/18/VP05/020610
Our Ref: CC4/LPC18004019/T1hb3

Dear Li Li,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SJY 1537L (OI) AND SHA 1369E (TP) ON 13/05/2018 ALONG JURONG EAST AVENUE 1

We refer to the above matter and to your below email.

We refer to the assignment dated 15th May 2018 of Third-Party's request to do Direct Settlement with our Principal, Lonpac Insurance Bhd.

This is a clear-cut case where Insured was exiting from the minor road (a copy of TP video footage (CD) was provided to your good office as per attached copy of the LOD). As such, liability is not to our Insured's favour.

We propose to offer to TP repairer "**CHUNNI MOTOR WORK PTE LTD**" as below:

TP CLAIMED		REVISED - TO OFFER
Cost of Repair (w/gst)	\$ 41,217.21	\$ 28,515.50
Loss of Rental (\$125.40 x 20 days)	\$ 2,508.00	\$ 2,382.60 (\$125.40 x 19 days)
Loss of Income (\$50 x 20 days)	\$ 1,000.00	\$ 950.00 (\$50 x 19 days)
GIA Search Fee	\$ 2.00	\$ 2.00
TOTAL	\$ 44,727.21	\$ 31,850.10

Breakdown of days is as follows:

Our surveyor's recommended days to repair	14 days
Weekends / Downtime	5 days
TOTAL	19 days

The above is for your approval and/or further instructions please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: ONG LI LI [<mailto:llong@lonpac.com>]

Sent: Monday, 9 July, 2018 5:16 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); chunnimotor@gmail.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Mdm (Chunni Motor)

We refer to your letter of 27/6/2018 which was sent to our old address.

Please take note of our new address and for direct settlement cases, kindly forward all correspondences to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Hi Vic

Attached is the TP LOD for your handling.

Please remind all workshops to send all correspondences to your office for direct settlement cases.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 3:03 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: chunnimotor@gmail.com; MT_Claim_SG
Subject: FW: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

Dear Catherine / Nivitha,

Kindly refer to our attachment.

Please proceed to appoint Wilson Teo conduct a survey of the vehicle SHA 1369E on without Prejudice Basis.

We look forward to receiving your report soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Eric Woo
Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: Chunni Motor [<mailto:chunnimotor@gmail.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, 15 May, 2018 2:52 PM
To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: Re: Our Ref: 17/18/18/VP05/020610 Accident involving SJY1537L & SHA1369E along Jurong East Ave 1 on 13/5/18

Dear Sir,

We agree to appoint Wilson Teo.

Thank you

Regards,
Chunni Motor Work P/L

On Tue, May 15, 2018 at 2:46 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo@lonpac.com> wrote:

Dear Ms Lynn,

We refer to your fax of 15 May 2018.

We will proceed to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert. (Please see attached).

Please let us know within 2 working days whether you are agreeable to the appointment of any of the motor surveyors provided to you as a single joint expert. You may select one of the listed motor surveyors.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767